Pakistan Engineering Council

5-572, lzlamekad

PEC/EADVAL-K /Electiintake/2022 August 22, 2022

The Campus Director
Air University, Aerospace & Aviation Campus

Famra
Subject: Request of Air University, Aerospace & Aviation Campus, Kamra for
LEQUCTION OF AloWed ake for Bacheior o - 3] ineering
Brogram
Dear Sir,

Flease refer to vour letter dated: 27 July, 2022 on the subject cited above

2. It Is to inferm thal Competent Authority has approved your request for reduction of
allowed intake for Bachelor of Electrical Engineenng program from 100 students (2 sections)
per year to 50 siudents (1 section) per year w.e.f. Fall-2020. However, the HE! is required to
maintain the MFS requirement of ten (10) faculty members including two (02) PhD
engineering qualified faculty members (HoD from coref relevant discipling) for one section
of 50 students.

. Forwarded for information and complance, please.
II
<
{Engr. Dsaf Mahmaod Malik)
Sr Deputy Registrar (EAD)
Section Head Zane-|
Copy to

iy The Convener PEC Engineering Accreditation Beard

iy The Vies Chancellar
Aar University, Islamabad
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